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Emerald Information Systems, Inc.

2535 Hibbard Trail
Chuluota, FL 32766
Phone: (407) 366-4696
Fax: {407) 366-2606

January 15, 2003

Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

- - - [—

Re: Document-P93000047654 — —— —~— s = - smemee e
Dear Sir or Madam:

Today I was looking up some information about another Florida corporation
on your web site and decided to go look at my own company information. I
was shocked to see that Emerald Information Systems, Inc. is in an
“inactive” status due to non-filing of the 2002 Uniform Business Report. After
careful examination of my records, I realized that I never received the report
and therefore missed the renewal.

Our office at 7457 Aloma Avenue, Winter Park, was shut down in March of
2001 and I am running the business out of my home now. Apparently, you
never received the address change from us.

Because I have always been in good standing, have actually filed early in
most cases, and I did not receive the report form from you, I am requesting
reinstatement at the $150 rate.

I have not yet received-the.renewal-for 2003,-either,-so-would. you-please
check the mailing address for that as well. Thank you for your consideration. _

Sincerely,

% 7. Stlami_

Lynn M, Evans : .
President S

Enclosures: Corporation Reinstatement Form, $150 Check




